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Request for Proposals for Residential Rehabilitation Program 

May 11, 2022 
Questions and Answers  

 
1. Should the submitted proposal follow the specific format in the rating sheet and include 

all information requested earlier in the RFP (pages 8-10)? Or is the expectation that the 
proposal follows the looser format provide in the RFP document itself (pages 8-10)?  

a. We always appreciate a concise proposal, and the scoring criteria is there to serve 
as a guide but is not strictly required.  The proposal should address the 
information needed.   
 

2. Do the homes have to be located in Anne Arundel County for consideration?  
a. Yes, the houses must be in Anne Arundel County. 

 
3. It states that the home must be licensed as a "group home”. Can you explain who would 

be the licensing agency? Also, does MCORR certification of the home count? 
a. A Group Home license is required for a home with more than 4 individuals.  

Group Homes for Adults with Mental Illness are included in the programs 
required to have an accreditation-based license under COMAR 10.63.02.  The 
program must be accredited by one of four accreditation bodies approved by the 
Maryland Department of Health, who issues the license.  The approved 
accrediting organizations are Accreditation Commission for Health Care, 
Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities, Council on 
Accreditation, and The Joint Commission. 
 

4. Why is the provider relinquishing the beds? And can you provide a contact at the current 
provider?  

a. The current provider indicated their current bed capacity is too large. The 
provider will remain a RRP provider in Anne Arundel County with a reduced bed 
count.  
 

5. Are referrals for the intensive beds generally going to be folks coming from state forensic 
facilities?  
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a. The State prioritizes that referrals coming from the State Hospital System must be 
considered first for any vacancies. 
 

6. What percentage of the referrals for the 22 intensive level beds would need 24-hour 
staffing?  

a. The provider should indicate in the proposal how many beds they are able to 
provide 24-hour staffing and if the 24-hour staffing is roaming staff or if the staff 
will be assigned to specific house. There is no additional funding for staffing past 
the intensive staffing levels outlined in COMAR 10.63. 
 

7. If one has PRP in another county, but is still licensed to service participants in any 
county, can such PRP apply for the RRP services at Arundel County? 

a. Yes, however we would prefer the PRP be in Anne Arundel County in order for 
individuals residing in the RRP to be able to learn about the services available in 
their community and how they can utilize transportation in order to learn 
independence and life skills.  If you intend to provide PRP outside of the county, 
please include a plan about how individuals receiving RRPs will learn the type of 
skills and independence described above.  Also, if you do plan to open a PRP in 
Anne Arundel County and the use of the out of county PRP would be temporary, 
please provide anticipated timeline. Telehealth provided from outside of Anne 
Arundel County is also allowable, but we would like to see a plan for the social 
needs of the individuals receiving telehealth PRP services.  

 

 
 


